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were held, but some will be held to-
night ana otners at different times
auring the next 1ew weeks. s

St. James’ Cathedral.

Very encouraging were uie reports
submitted at the annual meeting of
St. James' Cathedral. The wairdens
reported the gross revenue amounted

_for all purposes to $33,282.59, which
included $13.240.50 for missibns abd
church building funds in the city and
northwest. General purposes account
showed receipts  $1/,8z0.5v, and the
disbursements exceeded the latter by

2,61, The wardens say tnhat, not-
withstanding the increase in the en-
eral offertory, the expeanditure kept
pace with the revenue. Durmg toe
yvear $7000 has been paid oft the mort-
gage on the parish house, and §1900
6ff the debenture debt of tha cathe-
dral. The gross debt on the two build-
ings now stands at $75,000. Arrunge-
ments are beino made to consolidate
this debt on very favorable terms. 1'ie
wardens submitted plans for considar-
able improvements to the fabric «f the
cathedral. These provide for the lay-
ing of a concrete floor and steel beains
covering the same with ijles and
marble, a new heating and ventilat-
ing system, and the improvement of
the lighting system. Dr. Grasett is
explaining the plans, stated that the
alterationls were imperatively neces-
sary, as the present tloor was showing
signs of decay due to dry rot. The
present heating system is very anti-
quated and unsatisfactory. It was ‘n-
stalled some years ago, and, altho it
had answered its purpose very weil,
it had become an increasing sourc: of
danger. The new floor which it is
preposed to lay will be absolutely fire-
proof, which would prevent any dan-
ger of the destruccion of the fine old
church by iire. The work was esti-
mated to cost $30,000. The vestry
expressed its approval of the scheme,
and appointed a committee to arrange
for its -execution, and to raise the
necessary funds.

Henry Brock was appointed rector’s
worden, and Dr. F. Le M. ett
people’s warden. All the sidesmen
and the several committees were re-
elected. . 5 b

Attention was called to the fact that
the city council proposed to pass a
bylaw permitting the reinstatement of
an express stand outside the parish
house on Adelaide street. The vestry
considered. this would be a serious
nuisance, and appointed a deputation
to wait "upon the council to protest
against the nuisance. The thanks of
the vestry were accorded Dr. Albert
Ham and the choir for their highty
satisfactory rendering of the musical
portion of the church services, and
the customary thanks were accorded
the other officials.

The offertory on Easter Sunday, in
aid of the new church to be erected at
Leaside, amounted to over $1600.

The "rector, Rev. Canon Plumptre,
presided. .

St. Anne's.

The reports placed before the vestry
of St Anne's Church last evening were
all ‘of a highly encouraging character
amd the figures contained in them in-
dicate a marked growth within that
church during the past year. In ad-
dition to passing upor’ them thie mem-
bers ' dealt with a number of other
matters which were brought to their
attention by the rector, Rev. Lawrence
Skey.

At the suggestion of the rector,
the vesiry endorsed a pamphlet is-
sued recently by Rev. Canon Plump-
tre, in which he advocates open com-
munion and the open pulpit. Motlons
were also passed commending the
work of the choir during the year,
and endorsing the suggestion of the
wardens that the_salary of Mr. E. W.
Miller, the organist, be increased $200.

The financlal statement indicated
receipts totaling some $23,000, with
expenditures of $19,720. Missionary
contributions amounted to $2591.
These figures are all in excess of
those for the year previous, the re-
ceipts being $1115 above those indicat-
ed in the last annual report.

The increasc in the membership of
the church is also substantial, and
the number of communicants on Easter
Sunday would place it at 1440, nearly
400 in excess of previous years. The
Baster offertory amounted to practi-
cally $1400.

; St. George the Martyr,

The necessity of new quarters for the
Sunday school and different church or-
ganizations was emphasized at the an-
nual meetifg, and  after it had been
cxplained that some person whose
name was not given had agreed to do-
nate a large sum toward erecting a
new bullding, a committee was given
charge of th: matier and asked to pre-
pare plans al once. Expenditures
totaled $7951.05, ineluding the payment
of a debt from 1911 of $145.32. while
receipts were $5.61 less than the monev
paid out. However, a good balance is
now on hand. from the big Baster of-
fertory. Louis 8. McMurray and
Charles Deverall were re-eiected war-
dens. The lay délegates are F. Ar-
noldi, John Maughan, sr.,, and Beverl Yy
Jones. The sidesmen elected were:
W. Armstrong, F. Adams, C. Egmunds,
. Arnoldl, G. V. Stith, M. A. Mae-
kenzi», H. H. Loosemate, J. W. Hick-
son, J. 2. Code, G. Burt, W. Weather-
head.

Holy Trinity. Yonge Street.

The reporis snow that excellent
gress in all branches of the work has
been made during the past Year. The
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wcrease despite the fact that
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All Saints’.

t succesaful vear, both fing i
* and otherwise, was reported at All
ts Recelpts from the _offerings
> congrega'tion for the year were
. of which $101:26°remained asa
The average Sunday offering
.25, as compared with $87.53 of
! preceding year, and the contribu-

tlons to the church this year were

'n cf those ®f any preced
total contributions to mis
general expenses were $16,-
Altho the balance was a mat-
few-dollars less than the prev-
it must be taken Into ac-
ne ating system had

nst of $782

» of Miss Gra
vear. The mesting
- hearty appreciation o
was rapldly increasing in
and amount, Another resolu-
passed to refer to the finance

[l

committee the question of appointing
a man at a suitable salary to take
charge of the clerkcal work of . the
church and organizations connected
with it.

At the election of ofiicers, Mr. J. B.
Fleming was appointed rector's warden
and Mr. F. H, Brigden, people”s warden.
The name of Mr. M. Goidman was added
to the finance commitiee, Mr. Fleming
being on the committee now £x officio
as a warden. The following were the
new sidesmen appointed: Messrs. Chal-
mens, F. Morman, Dallmore, Thompson
and Nettleton. Mr. Leo Haywood was
appointed auditor in place of Mr. J. B.
Fleming, who was appointed warden.

A hearty vote of thanks was extend-
ed to Miss Brigden for her able assit-
ance in the general work of the church.

8t. Monica's.

The annual financial svatement of St.
Monica's showed receipts amounting to
$2061.85 and disbursements of $2038.72,
with a balance of $23.13. Plans were
made for the raising of sufficient money
this year to wipe out the existing mort-
gage of $800. a

The election resulted in the choice of
the following: Rector's wa.rdx‘l{. w.
Sangster; pecple’s warcen, W.#Hardy;
lay representatives to the synod, W,
Parsons, H. A. Robinson and B. Lindo.

St. Luke's.

Altho without the services of a perm-
anent incumbent for seven oyt of the
twelve months of the past year, excel-
lent progress was reported at* the an-
nual vestry meeting of St.'Luke’s. Re-
ceipts from all sources amounted to
$6218.61, with disbursements of $6036.05,
leaving a balance in the bank of $177.46,
A comparison of receipts and expendi-
tures with the previous year shows a
falling off in the open offertory of
$145.47. This was partly offset by an
increase in the evenlope contributions.
Mission contributions showed. an In-
crease ,tho the church is still below its
assessment. Thru the generosity of the
late rector, the church was able to
purchase his house. as a rectory for
$8500, fully $3000 lees than it is worth.

he mortgage on the rectory and school

use amounts to $12,600. Jt" was sug-
gested that a finance committee be
formed to assist the wardens, and the
members will be elected at the next
meeting. Lay representatives to the
synod were elected as follows: Rupert
Kingsford, W. H. Worden, H. S. Stra-
thy. The church wardens will be elect-
ed at g meeting to be held in two weeks.
Rev. G. F. B. Doherty, the rector, pre-
sided. -

8t. Paul's, Bloor. Street.

Reports showing a splendid increasec
in all departments were presented at
the seventy-first annual vestry meeting
of St Paul's Church, in the school room
last night. The meeting was featured
by the tributes paid to the rector, Van.
Archdeacon Cody, whose salary was in-
creased from $6000 to $8000 per annum.
It was stated that thru unavoidable
delays the new building had not beén
completecd as soon as expected, but
would be ready for use by next fall.
The total income from all sources
amounted to $73,078.64, of which $20,-
587.26 was- devoted to missions. From
this contribution $700 was paid over
to Rev. C. 8. McGaffin for the erection
of a migsion church in North Norway,
on the Danforth road, and $5000 was
devoted to the Missionary Society for
the erection of St, Paul's Hospital, in
Honan, China. The building fund was
augmented by the addition of $26,781.05
during the year. It was reported that
there was a very large demand for
pews in the new church, but no alloca-
tion will be made until the building is
complete, or nearly so. The officers
were elected as follows: Rector's war-
den, Frank A. Rolph ;people's warden,
C. N. Candece; lay representatives to
the synod, Hon. 8. H. Blake, K.C.: R.
Millichamp, James R. Roaf. The rector
presided.

Church of the Redeemer.

Rev, ¢, J. James, rector, presided
at the Easter vestry meeting of the
Church of the Redeemer, Bloor street
and Avenue, road. He commended the
efforts of all the branches of work. The
church had mow its own two mission-
aries at Kangra, India, in addition to
glving to missions thru the ordinary
M. 8. €. C. channels, The receipts
amounted to $20,000. Over $3000 was
paid out for decorating the interior of
the church. The rector’s salary was
increased by §300. Gifts to missions
and charities amounted to over $7000.
The sum of $1000 was paid off the
church debt. The Buster offering was
$1200. George B. Woods and Chas. S.
Parsons werc elected wardens, and
Walter Lynter, vestry clerk. Lay dele-
gates to synod are N. W, Hoyles, K.C.,
LL.D.; T. Millman, M.D., and W. C.
Brent.

St, David’s Church, Englewgod.
Rev. H. A. Bracken, M.A., presided,
The year was marked by a substantial
increase in all branches. The total re-
ceipts were $3500, The rector’'s stipend,
was advanced to $1200. W. A. Mac-
kenzie was appointed rector's warden,
and W. G. Kamm, people’s warden;
delegates to the synod, Messrs. Duggan,
Tucker and Harris. o
St.fohn’s Church, Weston,
ReceiptS during the vear amounted
to $1295.26. No-balance was left after
disbursements. Receipts” of organiza-
tions were $266.92. Officers were elect-
ed as follows: Rector's warden, Geo.
W. Bell (reappointed); people's war-
den, L. M. Livingstone: sidesmen, 1'nos.
Livingstone, Arthur Gracbes, Geo, I,
Ward, T. Ambler, Chas. Denison and
veo. Daines; auditors, Jas. Cyrwhitt
and Thos. Livingstone; envelope com-
mittee, the rector, the chuich warden,
C. Cowan, Thos, Livingstone, T. Am-
bler, A. Graebes and (.- T. Mussun;
parochiul tribunal, the rector, the
church warden, R. Wade and 7. Cowan.
ST. MICHAEL AND ALL ANGELS,
Rev. W. J. Brain, rector of the Church
of St. Michael and Al Angels, shared in
the advances made by his congregation,
he being voled a deserving increase of
$200 in his stipend. The reetor, in f.m-
nection with the meeting, held a retep-

an increase of 50 per cent. The expendl=

tures were 3$3959. Increases were also
granted to the choirmaster and choir
i‘.f«advr, The rector’'s warden is Mr. W. P,
| Crow, and people’s Mr. 8. Alex. Butler.
| Lay delegates to synod, Mr. T. H. Barton,
| Dr. J. H. Tandy and Mr. H. K. Qood-
| man.

ST. BARNABAS,

Receipts of St. Barnabas’ Church dur-
Ing the year were far in excess of any
previous vear, amounting to $3796, and in
other departments the cnurch has shown
proportiong growth. There were over
300 communicants on Easter Sunday.
Over 3400 children now atiend the Sunday
school, and it is found nocessary Lo erect
a new Sunday school. salary of
Rev. F. E. Powell, the rector,
stantially increased.
strong and Alfre
wardens, Mr. .. I
George Carradus, Major Thompson
W. H. Martin delegates to the synod.

The

and

A committee of the congregation of St.
Saviour's Church was appointed to clear
off the remaining $16876 of the church's
debt in one year. During the last year
the debt was reduced by $200 principal
and $01 interest, thru the—efforts of the
Willing Workers. The congregation has
shown substantial growth; there being
103 communicants on Haster Sundasy
tal receipts were uowards of 32500, r-J.
Bosten wag appointed rector's warden,
and S. H. Harvard peopie’'s warden:

K. Asling. vestry clerk, and S. . Har
vard, J. Boston and E, . Godfrey
delegates to the synod. v,
Morgan, the rector, presided.

ST. MATTHEW'S.

The congregation §t. Matthen's
Chureh paid $350 off their mortgage debt
during the past vear. Wardens appolni-

&
Lo 0

v

ed were E. I'. Crossland and J. C. For-
man;  vestry clerk, E. A. Lye; delegates
tv synod, J. W, Jupp, A. K. Guest and W.
C. T, Dobson. Rev. J. R. H. Warren was
last summer appointed rector, and Rev.
R. A. Forde is assistant,

ST. CLEMENT'S.

The congregation of St. Clement's
Church decidea to6 go on with the eree-
tion of their new church, to be built on
Jones avenue this year, at a cost of $26,-
000. Towards this amount they have

now $9000 in cash and reaity, in addition |

to the site, which is paid for. Total re-
ceipts for the year were $i126, and con-
tributions. on Easter Sunday were $1760.
On KEaster Sunday the largest number of
communicants partook of the sacrament
that has ewer done so in the history of
the church. Wardens were appoinied, as
follows : Willlam Phillips, rector’'s war-
den; Robert Hanks, people’s warden; lay
delegates to synod, A. E. Edkins, G. i’
Duffield, - C., Temperton. Rev. John
Bushell, rector, presided.-

8t. Matthiasg’.

Despite thé inecreasing desertion of
downtown residential districts for the
more northerly parts of the city and the
consequent tendency of the parishes
farther south to go down hill, the re-
ports submiftted at the vestry meeting
of St. Mathias Church last everning were
decidedly encouraging. This applied
both te the financial condition of the
parish and to its membership. During
the past year the population of the
church has increased by about one
hundred members, and now stands in
the neighborhood of 1350. The financial
report indicated total receipts for the
vear of $3725, and a balance in hand of
$86. The wardens, Mr. Thomas G. Good-
win and Mr, J. A. Ready were reap-
pointed for the year, while the lay
representatives elected were Mr, E, A.
gclyllder, Mr. J. A, Ready and Mr. J.
Elton.

St. Simon's Church.

In spite of the great efforts put forth
by the wardens and members of the
congregation of St. Simon's Church to
come up to the budget as presented last
year, and which called for $500 more
than the year provious, the deficit was
reported by the wardens as increased
by $89.96, which made {t altogether
$397.45. It is to be noted that there
was an increased expenditure of about
$400, of which 3200 was in salaries. The
open offertory had increased by about
$250, but the envelopes had fallen off
langely thru the deaths of a number
of members, The expeuses of the church
had greatly increased, and it was esti-
mated that an increase of $500 would
be necessary in the contributions this
yvear In order that things might go on
satisfactorily. The total -receipts for
the year, including the disbursements,
amounted t{o $8769.71, to which should
be added about $300 worth of good
outstanding subscriptions. By the 1912
Easter offering the wardens had been
enabled to reduce the mortgage by
$1500, which left the chureh now re-
sponsible for $65600. No word has as
yet been received from the‘eity regard-
ing the buying of the church property
for the Bloor street extension. A larger
attendance than ever was recorded at
the Sunday school, and the basement
had been overhauled and redecorated
to accommodate the jundor classes. The
senior rooms had also been equipped,
and there was a balance to pay on this
of $300.08. Dr. Macklem had donated
a fine bras stablet in honor of three
late members of the congregation, and
the church was soon to have a beauti-
ful brass pulpit, to which one parish-
foner has donated $300. It was re-
ported that $5124 had been raised for
missionary purposes proper. Mr, Walter
Strickland was appointed rector’'s war-
den, and Mr, H. Lockhart, people’'s war-
den. The following were the auditors
appointed: Milton C. Eddis and H. .
Lockhart Gordon. The sidesmen were
appointed as follows: Herbert Alley, J.
M. Bascom, Dalton Beyd, Edwin Burns,
N. F. Davidson, C. S. Eddis, A. Munro
Grier, F. W, Hayes, F. Jacob, C. T.
Jeffreys, Geo. 8. Lyon, W. A. Martin,
. Pelman, W. J. A. Proector, H. C.
Rae, H. H. Robertson, Norman B.
Lockhart, Hugh H. Sykes, W. D. Lock-
hart Gordon and G. W. Cuttle.

8t. Clement’s, Eglinton.

The reports to the members showed
the church in a very healthy state, with
practically no current liabilities. The
total receipts for the year, including
the BEaster offering. amounted to
$6216.42, and the total expenses to
$4871.40, leaving a balance on hand of
$345.02. The proposed bullding opera-
tions in connection with the new church
received a great impetus on account of
the magnificent response to the war-
den's appeal for financial help thru
the Easter collection which amounted
to nearly $800. The influx of popula-
tion:and the rapid growth of the parish
makes the future of the church very
bright, and in order to properly attend
to the newcomers the vestry passed a
resolution. authorizing the appointinent
of a curate. The chair at last night's
meeting was occupied by the rector,
The following officers were clected;
Rector’s warden, Frdd Grundy; people’s
warden, Lieut.-Col. Langton; delegates
to the synod, H. Waddington, A. Worth
and D. A, Radcliffe.

Grace Church.

An unusually 'large crowd atiended
the annual vestry meecting at Grace
Church last night, and splendid pro-
gress was reported The church has just
completed its first year in the new par-
ish. Total receipts were $9965, and
there fs a balance of $750 on tne cur-
rent account, The Easter offertory was
§$450. Subscriptionsg in eash in sight for
the new church and rectory amount to
$85,000. . The rectory will be ready ror
occupancy some time this summer, and
the church will be complated during the
winter. The stipend of the rector, Rev,
J. S. Broughall, was increased by $300.
The " officers were elected as follows:
Rector’'s warden, Ldonel Rawlinson;
people’s warden, D. P. Symonds, K.C.;
lay delegates to the synod, J. 8. Bar-
ber, J. Y. Ormsby and K, Heaton.

In connection with the reports of

tion in the rectory just built at a cgst of | §race Church is one from the church-
$7000. The church receipts were 531%_,__ ardens, showing the status of the

uilding fund atcount of the church.
Up to'March 15 there:-had ben recejved
on this account $31,453.33 including
among the figures $9702.50 from sub-
scriptions and the proceeds of a $20.000
loan from the Impenrial Bank. The dis-
bursements fro mthis fund amount. to
$21,769.16, leaving a balance on hand
for work which totals $9684.16.

Grace Church is o non-pew church,
and depends for its current expenses on
the envelope contributions of the par-
ishioners. The envelope committee, of
which J. 8. Barber is convenor, reports
a total income.of $3582.80 for the year
from this source, and $884 from the en.
velopes for f n3 and synod
penses. tion to these there are
regular @ontributors who give no fixed
sums, and whose contributions are not
ineluded here.

The churchwardens’ report for the
year, submitted by Lionecl Rawlinson
and David T. Symons, gives a total ex-
penditure of $9955.99, including the re-
tirement of two $1200 notes, and the
payment to the bank of $1900 to the
credit of the building fund. To meet
these disbursements there was used,
in addition .to other income sour s,
$3750, or 75 per cent.’ of the Austin
legacy, which was paid over to the
church by the supeérior court of Bun-
combe County, N.C. Open offertor]
exclusive of envelopes, returned $1636.20
during the year.

Church of the Massiah,

At the annual vesuy Mecting of
Church of the Messiah, Dupont
and Avenue road, the statement o
ances for ti past year showed
receipts, with expenditures,
$5999.22 the past year the

age account has been reduced by

, and the sum oi $947.51 paid to
nissions and other purpases outside the
parish,

The reports of the d:ixerent societies
showed: very =satiafactory conditions,
and the report of the Sunday Schoonl
gave an attendance of 247. The num-

bgrr of commuficants on Baster Day was
400.

Messrs. Grant Helliwell and W, -J.
Wharin were re-elected as wardens for
the ensuing year, and Messrs. John Pat-
terson, Mark Bredin and H. Mortimer
a3 representatives to-the synod.

8t, Thomas’ Church.

The vesiry meeting lasc night at the
Church of 8t. Thomas, Huron street, was
very well atiended, and the financial
statement presented showed a thoroly
satisfactory conditions of affairs. The
tosul receip'ts for the year amouhted to
$19,223, and $4134.09 was spent on mis-
slons, while the mortgage was reduced
by $2300 during the year, leaving a bal-
ance of $12,300 debt on buildings. The
éstimates for the year includ an in-
crease of $300 in the rector's salary
a.nd_}’!m) in that.of the curate,

TAe wardens for Jast year, Messrs.
Fane Sewell and Willlam Ince, were re-
elected for the coming year, as were
also the lay delegates to the synod,
Messrs. John Cartwrizht, H. Paterson
and H, T. Beck.

In his address, the rector, Rev, C.
Ensor Sharpe, called attentionm to the
steady Increase in attendance during
the past year that has completely over-
taxed the seating -capacity of the
church. The number of communicants
on Baster Day was 7:7. The excellent
work being done at Humewood Housze,
a house of merey for young women who
haye ,8one astray, and which is the
oniy insiitution of the kind under the
conirol of an Anglican Church in Tor-
anto, was also referred to by the rector.

It was determined to erect memarial
tablets to the late Rev. J. Daven-
port and Rev. E. King, both of whom
were -connected with St. Thomas’
Church. ,

St, John the Evangelist.

One of the most conuhendable
az:hi.evelments here was the erection and
equipment, solely by tne young men, of
an addition to be used as a clubroom
and to be at all times open to the men
of the parish. The tota3 reecipts during
thc_year were $6201.66, a surplus of
$346..£3 over all expegiture. Collections
increased $300 over the vear 1911, and
a buznur‘ brought in $1300.. P. S. Pat-
terson and W. H. Hosken were re-elect-
ed wardens; the lay deiegates appointed
were A. . Boswell, K.C., D. Hender-
son, R. McCuslan. The following were
elected sidesmen: Gen. Otter, W. Reid,
A. J. Willlams, A, R.-Boswell, K.C., Dr.
McKibbon, J, Ramsay, R. Gaut, C. Car-
penter, K. L. Forester, E. Allen, W, H.
Ashworth, C. Jones, W. Miller, H. Barr,
W. Martin, P, Thompson, C. Caldwell,
F. Denning, R. Green, S. Jose, T. Smith,
R, McAuslan, D. Henderson, . S. Wil-
sop, H. Stafiley, B. W. E. Saunders.

St. Marin's Church.

A very credible report was received
last night, at the vestry meeting of St.
Martin’s Church, when it was stated
that the total receipts during the cur-
rent year amounted to the sum of
$6948.42. The church has had, many
difficulties to contend with of late, chief
among theésé being the destruction of
their edifice at the corner of Perth and
McCauley avenue late .in the \previous
year, when it was razed to the ground by
fire. The rector, the Rev. 8. K. Sweat-
man, D.D., with the Joyal assistance of
his congregation, has succeeded in over-
coming many of these obstacles, and
announced at the meeting last night
that a new church would be built early
in the spring. on the ground where the
former building omce stood. The new
structure will be of the Gothic- design,
and will cost in the neighborhood of $35,-
000, It will have a seating capacity of
§00. The rector's stipend was increased
by the sum of $300.

The following officers were elected for
the ensuing vyear: Peoople’s  warden,
Frank Russell; rector's warden, George
P‘Iughes: delegates to teh synod, Messrs,
George. Hughes, Frank Russell and John
iluoéllltnger; x’,\Ircs.atr'y c‘;e\rk. Percy Knight;

ors, €essrs, ohn H e
Fred Knight. e W0y

St. Barnabas’ Church,
.St. Barnabas’ Church, Halton and
Givens streets, concluded a very pros-
perous year last mnight at the vestry
meeting. It was shown that the total
receipts received from all sources ag-
regated to the sum of $5246,32
otal of thlc“building fnud .
while the disbursements
the sum of $2481.82, leaving a btaoltaayzgg
of $40.51. 'The report stated that the
receipts of .the varfous societies of the

g}t::rét; amounted to 327?4'.99. and with

crease of nearly 20 * cent. ov

previous year. The results of th‘ecrelgé?
tions are: Rector's warden, A. Jones:
people’s warden, J. m. Rushbrook; lé.y:
representatives to the synod, Dr, A M
“lark, 8. C. Burfoot and W. H. Wiiscs:

auditors, Messrs. W. R, Kk 3
B o W. R. Kitchen and G,

8T. PETERS.

St. Peter's Church, whi i

fbif}ieth anniversary th!;h\%(:re-bratefi s
alance of $2,13 on the 1'ght sid

lgdgm'. The receipts for the \'leorwtelll‘g
$7114.10. Al the institutions in the church
are in a very flourishing condition and
interest s well sustained. The rector’s
warden is Dr. G. F. Belden, D.D.S., and
the people’s A, J. Russell Snow, K.C. The
vestry clerk is Mr. R. Reade Davies, The
lay delegates to synod are Messrs. Fo d
Stewart, . R. R. Davis and A. J. Russell
Snow, K.C. An increase of $200 was vot-
ed to the vicar, Rev. F. Wilkinson and
also to the sextuon and the deaconess.

ST. STEPHEN'S.

The question as to what is to be done
about bulilding a new church was dis-
cussed at St. Stephen’s vestry meeting
last night. No defifinte action was
taken, but there appeared to be a strong
sentiment in favor of putting up a new
building on the present site, instead of
purchasing a site elsewhere for the new
church edifice. The whole matter was
left in the hands of the building com-
mittee, which will report to the vestry
when it is prepared to make a recom-
mendation. . An option may possibly be
obtained on a new site, but this cannot
be done without authority from the
veéstry. The financial report present-
ed at the meeting showed total receipts
amounting to $7651.53, the offering having
been §5263.13. Ther€ was a bank bal-
ance of $54.98 ovcrlthe amount of the
expenditures. i

Rev. Thomas G. Wallace, the rector,
who presided, appointed Mr. Wm. Cook,
his warden, and Mr. Harry Lovelock
was re-elected people’'s warden. The
following sidesmen were elected: Messrs
F. A. Wood. T. B, Davis. H Levert,
George Garrett, ¥, Briggs, H. H. Drury,

G. P. Beal, J. D. McCarthy, L. H.
Stewart, R, Harmon, J. Morden, «.
Corin, James Watt, W, 8. Hicks, W. F.
Kirk, W, G. Burns, J. P. Clougher, €.
P. Godden, Major W, H. Cooper, J. D.
Bland, C. E. Garrad, Major G. 1. Deni-
son, Basil Walsh and R. Tipton.

It was decided to commemorate, in
some manner yet to be agreed upon, the
fiftieth anniversary of Dr. Doward, the
organist of the church, as an organist.

Dr. Pepler, Wm. Cook and C. A. C.
Jennings were elected lay delegates to
the synod.

ST. MARKS,

Encouraging reports were presented
last night at the annual meeting of the
vestry of St. Mark's Church, Cowan
ayenue, Parkdale. The financial report
showed the total receipts for the past
year to have been $7176.74, while the dis-
bursements were $6861.53, leaving a cash
balance of $315.22. The church debt
was reduced to $700, $100 of which wng’
recently removed. The elections for th
year resulted as follows: Wardens: Mr|
Thos. Jenkins and Mr. Fred Kelk; dele-)
ﬁtles to synod, Mr. P. H. Drayten, K.C,,’

r. Geo. Qouinlock and Mr. Harry
Jewell. 1

By an unanimous vote of the vestry
the rector, Rev. W, L. Armitage, was
gg_en 2 substantial increase in his sal-

—
ST. EPMUNDS.

St. Edmund’s Anglican Church closed
’trr;‘e past year with a balance of $444.43.
¢ ‘total receipts amounted to $1504.49,
and the disbursements totaled $1278.67.
izations in connection with is

- e in a flourishing condltion.%‘ =
ng sound finaneially, The new officers
are as follows: Pdople's warden, Whni.
Stephens; rector's warden, F. Tr;msett:

vestry clerk, I, p & s
and A. King. gescn oo oud tore. J. Wid

ST. JOHN'S,

St. John's Anglican
successful _vear.g cal?s C:'B‘é{fh e
:.‘rlr:'zu;‘:aj‘ to $4795.84, and the
24.45. The
amounts to $170.3§.bahnce -
collected during the 20

further assi
was decided to sell a 50 fgtt:»tul‘;g
- The new officers are: Reo-
J.aﬁ?.ie;éo?{- 2‘. dKlng; people’'s war-
o o Klnn'ea.: itors, C. K. Temniple

—
ST. AIDAN’'S CHURCH.
—

The financia] smtéme
n o
lsel;-al account receipts of tslszl;imoid lg:n-
coﬁnatl rbxﬂance of $44 .46, Mié-lén az:
receim:cﬁl&tg 1.3;241.45; building account
R gt oS eaving cash op hand

400,

ed rector's warden, - S o gy
: » and J, 5

'\)&q?liil'f! %l:g;d%n. [I;ay delegates to'sx?n‘:g’-

w. » C. B. Watta and W. Han.

—_—
ST., JuDEe’s,
e

The past Year h
cessful in the htito?s
During the b
new church.
cei

leav-
Mr. H. Collins
den and My,
warden. Fol-
#e poh:‘t,ed to at-

1L 3 er, A
o H._-Roblnnon. On Easter é’un?ig;:
ere were 560 communicants, which is
an increase over last year of 210. The
total offering for the day was $364.06.

TRINITY EAST,
The vestry meeting was largely
fi Iy of thomit Rarnoriots: B
act that so r g
have been pulled down to mmniog&“?ﬁ?
the rallways and the influx of foreigners
during the past vear has been so great
In the parish, it was a surprise to the
members of the vestry to be told it was
the most successful in the history of the
church. After paying all current expenses
there Is a balance In the bank of $558.25
The amount given to missions waé
$1289.18, of which amount $679.96 was
given by the Sunday school, not one cent
was raised by bazaar or otherwise than
voluntary offerings. The rector, the Rev,
Canon Dixon, who presided, stated that
be had 191 weddings, 162 baptisms and
98 funerals. The communicants during
the year increased 36 per cent. over last
year. There are 1400 members in good
standing in the Sunday school and every
department of parochial wark was in a
healthy condition. The rector’s warden,
Ross: McA. Cameron; people’s, Hugh
Chambers; lay delegates to the synod,
John Wilson, John Morgan and Hugh
Chambers; advisory committee, Wm,
Montgomery, J: Wilson, E. Metcalf, J. H.
Willlams, F. B. Rawes, J. Morgan; rec-
tor’s sidesmen, J. Wilson, G. Beamish,
E. Thompson. Wr, Montgomery, J. H.
Williams, H. T. Billls, C. Spicer, Robert
Mattock; vestry’'s sidesmen, R. H. An-
drews, G. C. Moody, George Chambers,
E. T. Crane, R. Dixon, 8. Whitney, N.
I'roude, J. Songhurst.

ST. BARTHOLOMEW.

St. Bartholomew’s Church presented a
very modest sheet as far as expenses
went, but the balance of $33.07 was on
the right side. The receipts were $1591.36
and the expenditures $1658.29. The Sun-
day school report showed a total of
$165.22, leaving a balance of $33.72 in
hand. The wagpdens for the year are R.
Postans and George KEdgeler; sidesmen,
Messrs.: Chas. Payne, W. Carey, G. Shur-
ley, W. G. Spencer and G. Kirby; dele-
gétes to synod, . W. H. Canniff, J. Lowry
and R.- Postans; auditors, Roy Huggins
and W. Pashler.

ST. AUGUSTINE’S.

Increased receipts were shown in the
funds of nearly all the organizations at
St. Augustine’s. The total receipts from
all ‘sources amounted to $9114.25. A re-
duction of $500 was made on the indebt-
edness on the rector.and the parish house
and $450 was spent in repairs 10 the
church building. Messrs. J. L. Canmpbell
as rector's warden and A. W. Croft as
people’s warden were re-elected. The
finance comimittee consists of : Messrs.
H. M. Blackburn, John DeGruchy, Geo.
R. Warwick, Raymond Walker, Dr: Og-
den Jones,A. G. Glazebrook, E. B. Brow.,
F. W. Harcourt, J, L. Campbell, A. W.
Croft, W. H. Barlow, A. Thornton, G. J.
Bilkey. The lay delegates to tihe synod
were re-elected, as follows : Major Cro-
zier, H. M. Blackburn and Harry Etches.

CHURCH OF CHRIST.

The memberst of the Deer Park Church
of Christ paid $1000 off their mortgage

GARDEN SAGE DAR
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Restores Its Lustre, Prevents
Scalp Itching, Dandruff
and Falling Hair.

That beautiful, even shade of dark,
glossy hair can only be had by brewing
a mixture of Sage Tea and Sulphur.
While it is a mussy, tedious task it
well repays those whose hair is turning
gray, faded and streaked. :

Your hair is your charm.
or mars the nce.

gray

It makes
Whei it fades, turns
and looks dryv, wispy and scrag-
gly just an application or two of Sage
and Sulphur enhances its appearanacs
a hundredfold.

Don’'t bother to prepare the tonic:
¥ou can get from any drug store a 30-

KENS GRAY HAIR

 ton, K.C., R. C. Bickerstaff and Robert
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.} have to walk on every day of their lives
elasticity of many feet—

The result is eramped toes, tired and sching fost.
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Elasticity of Human Feet |

The hard pavements that the modern dty.gdmn... %
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these troubles, as
fitted
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Company,

Limited, 314 King St E,, Toronto.

last year. They now have $12,950 to pay.’

HAMILTON HOTELS.

Contributions to missions during the
year amounted to $418, and contributions
to the church were $2763. Messrs. Harry
Thomas and W. R. Tibbitts were ap-
pointed church wardens, and the dele-
gates to the synod are Mr. Pontisex, Mr.
Clubb and Mr. G. L. Smith., Two hun-

HOTEL ROYAL

o
perday, - -

Largent, best-appointed and mest
lrnll; located. $3 and up
American pinm;

dred and twelve communicants partook

3

of the sacrament on Easter Sunday. This
is the same number as last year.

CHURCH OF 8T. MARY THE VIRGIN.

The past year, has been a red-letter one
for the Church of St. Mary the Virgin.
During the year the property to the south
of the present church- (on the corner of
Bloor street and Delaware avenue), on
which it had been intended to erect a
new church, was found to be unsuitable
for the purpose and was dlspongd of for
$36,500, and & new site, facing Northum-
berland street, on Westmoreland avenue,
with residence thereon suitable for rec-
tory, was purchased at a cost of about
$19,000, the exchange of sites leaving a
balance toward the new church buildings |,
of about $16,500. In addition to this, the
present church buildings and the rectory
on Delaware avenue may be offered for
sale at an early date; estimated value,
$30,000. 1t is proposed to erect on the
new site a church costing about $50,000.
contracts for $20,000 having already been
awarded and operations commenced.

During the year subscriptions to the
building fund to the extent of $986( were
recelved, and alsp the wardens were able
to apply over $1200 of current revenue (o
the bullding account. Owing to the
healthy state of the finances of the
church, the rector's stipend was in-
creased.

The following officers were elected :

:%».

REWARD

sy
For information that will feag -

to the discovery or whereaboutsof §

the person or persons suffering from
Nervous Debility, Fits, Skis %‘3

ease, Blood Poison, Genito Urj 58

Iroubles, and Chronic or Speeial.:

Complaints that cannot be cured -

at The Ontario Medical Institute,

483.265 Yonge Street, Toronto,# .,
. el “ S

Forty years in use, 20 years the «

standard, prescribed and recom,
mended by physicians,
Woman's Ailments, Dr. Martel's-:

For

People’s warden., C. A. Bell; vestry clerk,
A. T. Raymond; auditors, W. A. Peacy
and W. More; lay delegates to the synod,
G. B. Kirkpatrick, 8. T. Sheppard and
W. A. Langton. The rector's warden
was not appointed.

The Easter Day offertory amounted to
$1085.

- 7 CHURCH OF ASCENSION.

Increased activity in several depari-

ments was reported at the meeting of the
Church of the Ascension. This-ls par-
ticularly notigeable in the Sunday school
and the Young People’s Asszoclation,
which has a membership of 144—the big-
gest In the city. The offering for mis-
sions and the parochial ebjects increased
25 per cent., but the regular revenue did
not keep pace with inoreasing expendi-
ture. A slight defi¢it was shown, but
this will be wiped out by a special appeal
to the congregation. The total revenue
was $4299.67. and expenditures about the
same, The wardens are : Rector's, Wm.
Wood; people’'s, W, T. Kincade; lay dele-
gates to synod, Messrs. Thomas TLang-

Kincade.
§T. PHILLIP'S.

Neports submitted show the church to
be progressing. Receipts for maintenance
were_ $4880.89, with $8.27 as a balance
over "all expenditures. The mission ac-
count was $531.73, most of which was

ball men have decided to enter a
in the Western Football Assoclatton.
team will be made up of stars from t &
city league, which b
games on April 12,

Take LAXATIVE BROMO Quinine

Female Pills, at your druggist. "%
; ,

spent in different missionary work,
Evans-Lewis and J. L. Bird are
wardens, and Mesers. Tenner,
Brooks were added to the advisory
The lay delegates are Wm,
Tanner and
Messrs.
H Simmers, Lutterell, Stubbs, Broo

mer,
Crowley, Thompson, HEmber.
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LONDON. March 24.—Past President 33"

J. Kelly of the Canadian Lacrossé Am";;
clation has consented to address the orf'"
ganization meet:ing of the local lac
club on Friday night.
a fast tcam In the intermediate series of '
the ;
ciatior.
prise teans from Brantford, St.
and L.oundon. &

{3
London will entes:t

new Ontario Amateur Lacrosse Asgo-- .

This group, probably will com- X
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TO CURE A COLD IN ONE DAY

fails to cure. E. W. GROVE'S -#a
ture is on each box. 25c. 3
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Juts. Druggists refund money if It

Now try this mE on the

32x38 | 66 x 82
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complete the original “Short-Cuts in
ese are published in no other book in

184 x 98
147 x 48
146 x 77
246 x 49
328 x 88

| SHORT-CUTS IN FIGURES: Try them

9 times 2 = 18§}
Put down both figuresff-
Carry one to 4 and say

S times 8 = 40§
Is not this easier than thelf
way you multiply ? '

following examples:

This rule doesn’t apply to all numbets
but it applies to hundreds, and works
just es well with three fixures as with
two. The lessons on “Shert-Cuts I8
Figures” in Eston’s 100 Lessens I |
Business telis you all about it

dorsed brdm of the mest die-, I
laulf-oxpl.:n.:zory. Me, o

)
lesson ., Eaton j
te, but compact and attractive and simple; the kind of |
that every young man and m f woman should own. The book contains oot
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d

cent-bottle of “Wyeth’s Sage and Sul-
phur Hair Remedy,” ready to use. This
can always be depended upon to bring
back the natural color and lustre of
your hair, and is the best thing known
i to remove dandruff, stop scalp itching
and falling hair.

Everybody choos:s “Wyeth’s” Sage
and Sulphur because it darkens 80
naturally and evenly that nobody can
tell it has been applied. You simply
dampen a sponge or soft brush and
;draw this through the hair, taking one
{7mall strand at a tims, which requires
|but a few moments. Do this at night
{and by morning the gray hair has dis-
{appeared, and after another application
it becomes' beuutifully dark and ap-
pbears glossy, lustrous and abundant. It
jceriainly heips folks look years
Yyounger and twice as attractive, says
a well-known downtown druggist.

Agents—The Robert Simpson
Limited.
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